

David J. Teece

Thomas W. Tusher Professor in Global Business | Faculty Director, Tusher Center for The Management of Intellectual Capital at Haas School of Business, University of California, Berkeley

Berkeley, CA, US

International authority on industrial organizations and technological change, antitrust policy, and intellectual property

About

David J. Teece is an economist and an authority on matters of industrial organization, technological change, and innovation, particularly as it relates to antitrust and competition policy and intellectual property. He is the Thomas W. Tusher Professor in Global Business and Director of the Tusher Center on Intellectual Capital at Berkeley Haas, and a member of the board of overseers for the faculty of arts and sciences at the University of Pennsylvania. Teece has a PhD in economics from the University of Pennsylvania and has held teaching and research positions at Stanford University and Oxford University. He has received eight honorary doctorates. Teece has over 30 years of experience as an active consultant performing economic, business, and financial consulting services to businesses and governments around the world. He has worked on matters in industries ranging from music recording to DRAMS, software, lumber, and petroleum, and has testified in both federal and state court, before Congress, and before the Federal Trade Commission, as well as in several international jurisdictions. He is the author of more than 200 books and articles, and is the Co-editor of *Industrial & Corporate Change* (Oxford University Press). According to *Science Watch* (November/December 2005), he is the lead author on the most cited article in economics and business worldwide from 1995 to 2005. He is also one of the Top 10 cited scholars for the last decade and has been recognized by Accenture as one of the world's top-50 business intellectuals. Teece is Chairman and Principal Executive Officer of Berkeley Research Group and was chairman and co-founder of LECG from 1988-2007 and vice-chairman from 2007 to 2009.

Areas of Expertise

Competitive Performance of Firms in the Global Marketplace, Intellectual Capital Management, Innovation, Intellectual Property, Antitrust Policy, Technology and Intellectual Property, Strategy Management, Corporate Governance, Product and Process Development, Human Capital, Dynamic Capabilities

Selected External Service & Affiliations

Co-editor and co-founder, *Industrial and Corporate Change* (Oxford University Press), Member, American Economic Association, Licensing Executives Society, Council on Foreign Relations, International Joseph A. Schumpeter Society, Benjamin Franklin Society, Chairman, Berkeley Research Group

Positions Held

At Haas since 1982

2015 - present, Faculty Director, Tusher Center for the Management of Intellectual Capital 2012 ?
2015, Faculty Director, Institute for Business Innovation 2009 ? present, Director, Center for Global
Strategy and Governance 2007 - present, Thomas W. Tusher Professor in Global Business 1994 ?
2009, Director, Institute of Management, Innovation and Organization (IMIO), UC Berkeley 2007 ?
2008, Thomas W. Tusher Chair in Global Business 1989 ? 2007, Mitsubishi Bank Chair in
International Business and Finance 1983 ? 1994, Director, Center for Research in Management
(CRM), University of California, Berkeley 1989, Visiting Fellow, St. Catherine?s College, Oxford
University, and Oxford Institute for Energy Studies 1978 ? 1982, Associate Professor of Business
Economics, Stanford University 1978 ? 1979, Visiting Associate Professor of Economics, University
of Pennsylvania 1975 ? 1978, Assistant Professor of Business Economics, Stanford University

Education

University of Pennsylvania
PhD Economics

Edinburgh Business School
Honorary Doctorate

University of Pennsylvania
MA

University of Canterbury
BA, MComm

Honors & Awards

Honorary Doctorate
Edinburgh Business School, UK 2017

Honorary Doctorate
EBS Business School, Germany 2016

Honorary Doctorate
Kaunas University of Technology, Lithuania 2016

Honorary Doctorate
University of Calgary, Canada 2015

Herbert Simon Award
2011

World's Top 50 Living Business Intellectuals

Recognized by Accenture

Winner of the 2003 Best Paper Prize Award

Awarded by the Strategic Management Journal for the paper: "Dynamic Capabilities and Strategic Management."

Viipuri International Prize in Strategic (Technology) Management and Business Economics

Awarded in Strategic (Technology) Management and Business Economics

Honorary Doctorate

University of Canterbury, New Zealand 2007

Honorary Doctorate

Lappeenranta University of Technology, Finland 2004

Honorary Doctorate

Copenhagen Business School, Denmark 2004

Honorary Doctorate

St. Petersburg State University, Russia 2000

One of Top 10 most cited scholars worldwide in economics and business

Listed by Science Watch 1995 - 2005

[Please click here to view the full profile.](#)

This profile was created by [Expertfile.](#)